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ROUTE MAP OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING VENUE
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e-Polling paper for AGM through VC or OAVM facility

DAYA GENERAL HOSPITAL LIMITED

CIN: U85110KL1977PLC002877

Registered Office: NO.V/302&303, SHORNUR ROAD,

NEAR VIYYUR BRIDGE THRISSURKERALA 680022 INDIA

Phone: 0487-2323869

            Website: www.dayageneralhospital.com

            Email ID: daya.hospital@gmail.com

S No Particulars Details

1. Name of the First Named Shareholder

(In block letters)

3. Registered folio No./*Client ID No.

(*Applicable to investors holding

shares in dematerialized form)

4. Class of Share

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/Special resolution enumerated below by

recording my assent or dissent to the said resolution in the following manner :

Description of Resolution Favour Against Abstain from

voting

Ordinary Resolution – Adoption of audited

financial statements of the company, for the

year 2019-20, together with report of Auditors

and Directors

Ordinary Resolution -To appoint a Director

in place of Mr. Kottattil Bava Noushad

(DIN - 03625159), Director, who retires by

rotation and being eligible offers himself for

re-appointment in this regard.

Sr No.

1

2.
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1. Favour or against votemay be casted by mentioning ‘YES’ in desired column only at

such stage on items considered in the meeting and not in advance.

2. e-Polling Paper shall be sent as an email to the designated

email id daya.hospital@gmail.com before the meeting is concluded.

Ordinary Resolution - To appoint a Director

in place of Mr. Sujeer Vettom Veedu

(DIN – 03029071), Director, who retires by

rotation and being eligible offers himself for

re-appointment in this regard.

Special Resolution – Amendment of Articles

of Association of the Company to increase

interest rate to 12% for calls in arrears

Special Resolution- Reappointment of

Mrs. Muslyamueettil Mohamed Fathima

(DIN: 03378399) as Wholetime Director

Special Resolution - Reappointment of

Mr. Ambalathveettil Kunnamthodath

Shamsudeen (DIN: 02220959) as Wholetime

Director

Special Resolution- Reappointment of

Mr. Musliamveettil Moosa Abdul Jabbar

(DIN: 02202109) as Wholetime Director

Special Resolution- Reappointment of

Mr. Kuzhiyil Parampil Ahammed Koya

(DIN: 00860003) as Wholetime Director

Ordinary Resolution - Regularization of

Appointment of Dr. Fazil Abubakar

(DIN: 08538465) as Director

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

Date of signing:

Remarks if any:



Annual Report - 2020

7

NOTICE

DAYA GENERAL HOSPITAL LIMITED
CIN : U85110KL1977PLC002877

Regd Office : No. V/302 & 303, Near Viyyur Bridge, Thrissur - 680 022.

Web site :dayageneralhospital.com

Email : daya.hospital@gmail.com                     Ph : 0487-2323869

Notice is hereby given that the 43rd Annual General Meeting of the members of

Daya General Hospital Limited will be held as shown below:

Date: 29th September 2020

Day: Tuesday

Time: 11.00 A.M

Venue: At the registered office of the company situated at No. V/302 & 303, Shornur Road, Near

Viyyur Bridge, Thrissur, Kerala-680022, India. The facility of Video Conferencing (‘VC’) or Other

Audio-Visual Means (‘OAVM’) is available to the members at their option, to attend the Meeting and

cast their vote electronically.

To transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited financial statements including Balance

Sheet of the Company as at March 31, 2020, the Profit & Loss Account and the Cash

Flow Statement for the year ended on that date together with all the notes annexed

and the  Directors’  and  Auditors’ Reports thereon and in this regard, to pass the

following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements including Balance Sheet of the Company as at

March 31, 2020, the Profit & Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that

date together with all the notes annexed and the Directors’ and Auditors’ Reports thereon, placed

before the meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr.Kottattil Bava Noushad(DIN - 03625159), Director,

who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment in this

regard.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr.Sujeer Vettom Veedu (DIN – 03029071), Director,

who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment in this

regard.
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SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4.  Amendment of Articles of Association of the Company

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a

Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Articles of Association

of the Company be and is hereby altered as below i.e. existing Clause 18. (i) of the Articles of

Association be deleted and the same be substituted with the following new clause as Clause 18. (i):

18. (i) If a sum called in respect of a share is not paid before or on the day appointed for

payment thereof, the person from whom the sum is due shall pay interest thereon from the

day appointed for payment thereof to the time of actual payment at twelve per cent per annum

or at such lower rate, if any, as the Board may determine.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Dr. V. K. Abdul Azeez (DIN - 00860120) Managing Director and/ or

any other director of the company of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take all such steps

and actions for the purpose of making all such filings and registrations as may be required in relation

to the aforesaid adoption of new set of the Articles of Association and further to do all such acts and

deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary to give effect to this resolution.

5. Reappointment of Mrs. Muslyamueettil Mohamed Fathima (DIN: 03378399) as Wholetime

Director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a

Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 196 and 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules

made thereunder, read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies

Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,

2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or reenactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force),

consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for the reappointment of Mrs. Muslyamueettil

Mohamed Fathima (DIN: 03378399) Wholetime Director of the Company for a period of 5 years with

effect from 28.07.2020 on the terms and conditions including the remuneration to be paid in the

event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the tenure of appointment of as set

out in the explanatory statement annexed to this Notice.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to alter and vary

the terms and conditions of appointment and / or remuneration, subject to the same not exceeding

the limits specified under Section 197, read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the terms and conditions of appointment and remuneration specified

in the Explanatory Statement may be revised, enhanced, altered and varied from time to time, by the

Board of Directors of the Company, as it may, in its discretion deem fit, so as not to exceed the limits

specified in Schedule V to the Act including any amendments, modifications made hereinafter in this

regard.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and

things, as it may, in its absolute discretion, consider necessary, expedient or desirable including

power to sub-delegate, in order to give effect to this resolution or as otherwise considered by the

Board to be in the best interest of the Company, as it may deem fit.”

6. Reappointment of Mr. Ambalathveettil Kunnamthodath Shamsudeen (DIN: 02220959) as

Wholetime Director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a

Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 196 and 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules

made thereunder, read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies

Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,

2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or reenactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force),

consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for the reappointment of Mr. Ambalathveettil

Kunnamthodath Shamsudeen (DIN: 02220959) as Wholetime Director of the Company for a period

of 5 years with effect from 28.07.2020 on the terms and conditions including the remuneration to be

paid in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the tenure of appointment

of as set out in the explanatory statement annexed to this Notice.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to alter and vary

the terms and conditions of appointment and / or remuneration, subject to the same not exceeding

the limits specified under Section 197, read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the terms and conditions of appointment and remuneration specified

in the Explanatory Statement may be revised, enhanced, altered and varied from time to time, by the

Board of Directors of the Company, as it may, in its discretion deem fit, so as not to exceed the limits

specified in Schedule V to the Act including any amendments, modifications made hereinafter in this

regard.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and

things, as it may, in its absolute discretion, consider necessary, expedient or desirable including

power to sub-delegate, in order to give effect to this resolution or as otherwise considered by the

Board to be in the best interest of the Company, as it may deem fit.”
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7. Reappointment of Mr. Musliamveettil Moosa Abdul Jabbar (DIN: 02202109) as Wholetime

Director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a

Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 196 and 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules

made thereunder, read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies

Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,

2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or reenactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force),

consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for the reappointment of Mr. Musliamveettil

Moosa  Abdul Jabbar (DIN: 02202109)as Wholetime Director of the Company for a period of 5 years

with effect from 28.07.2020 on the terms and conditions including the remuneration to be paid in the

event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the tenure of appointment of as set

out in the explanatory statement annexed to this Notice.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to alter and vary

the terms and conditions of appointment and / or remuneration, subject to the same not exceeding

the limits specified under Section 197, read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the terms and conditions of appointment and remuneration specified

in the Explanatory Statement may be revised, enhanced, altered and varied from time to time, by the

Board of Directors of the Company, as it may, in its discretion deem fit, so as not to exceed the limits

specified in Schedule V to the Act including any amendments, modifications made hereinafter in this

regard.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and

things, as it may, in its absolute discretion, consider necessary, expedient or desirable including

power to sub-delegate, in order to give effect to this resolution or as otherwise considered by the

Board to be in the best interest of the Company, as it may deem fit.”

8. Reappointment of Mr. Kuzhiyil Parampil Ahammed Koya (DIN: 00860003) as Wholetime

Director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a

Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 196 and 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules

made thereunder, read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies

Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,

2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or reenactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force),
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consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for the reappointment of Mr. Kuzhiyil Parampil

Ahammed Koya (DIN: 00860003)as Wholetime Director of the Company for a period of 5 years with

effect from 28.07.2020 on the terms and conditions including the remuneration to be paid in the

event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the tenure of appointment of as set

out in the explanatory statement annexed to this Notice.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to alter and vary

the terms and conditions of appointment and / or remuneration, subject to the same not exceeding

the limits specified under Section 197, read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the terms and conditions of appointment and remuneration specified

in the Explanatory Statement may be revised, enhanced, altered and varied from time to time, by the

Board of Directors of the Company, as it may, in its discretion deem fit, so as not to exceed the limits

specified in Schedule V to the Act including any amendments, modifications made hereinafter in this

regard.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and

things, as it may, in its absolute discretion, consider necessary, expedient or desirable including

power to sub-delegate, in order to give effect to this resolution or as otherwise considered by the

Board to be in the best interest of the Company, as it may deem fit.”

9. Regularization of Appointment of Dr. Fazil Abubakar (DIN: 08538465) as Director: - 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an

Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable

provisions (including any modification or re-enactment thereof), if any, of the Companies Act, 2013,

Dr. FAZIL  ABUBAKAR (DIN: 08538465) who was appointed as an Additional Director on the Board of

Directors of the Company w.e.f. 17th September, 2019, be and is hereby appointed as the Director of

the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. V K Abdul Azeez, Managing Director (DIN: 00860120) of the

Company or any Director be and is hereby authorized to sign and file necessary e-forms with Registrar

of Companies Ernakulam, Kerala as may be necessary in this regard.”
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NOTES

1. In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has

vide its circular dated May 5, 2020 read with circulars dated April 8, 2020 and April 13, 2020 (collectively

referred to as “MCA Circulars”) permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through

VC / OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members. Considering the current situation and to

encourage the participation by members following the social distancing norms, and in compliance

with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”)and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the company

is being held along with the facility through VC / OAVM.

2.  A member of the company who is entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a

proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the company. A

person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate

not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company. Further since the facility to attend

the AGM through VC/OAVM is provided, physical attendance of such members who are attending

through VC/OAVM is dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by such

members who are attending through VC/OAVM will not be available.

4. The facility for members to join the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be kept open at least 15 minutes

before the time scheduled to start the meeting and shall not be closed till the expiry of 15 minutes

after such scheduled time by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice.

5.In terms of Sections 101 and 136 of the Act, read together with the Rules made thereunder,

companies may send the notice of annual general meeting and the annual report, including Financial

Statements, Board Report etc. by electronic mode.

6. Members who have not yet registered their email addresses are requested to register the same

with the Company email id at daya.hospital@gmail.com expeditiously

7. Relevant documents referred to in this Notice and the following statutory registers will be available

for inspection in at the registered office of the company at any day during business hours except on

holidays up to and including the date of Annual General Meeting. Members can inspect the same in

electronic means by sending an email to Company at daya.hospital@gmail.com

8. In accordance with the MCA circulars, the said registers shall be made accessible for inspection

through electronic mode, which shall remain open and be accessible to any member during the

continuance of the meeting.

9.The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the company will remain closed from

Tuesday 22nd September to Tuesday 29th September (both days inclusive)

10. e-polling paper attached with Notice.Members can caste assent or dissent by mentioning ‘YES’

in desired column during the consideration of item and sent it to daya.hospital@gmail.com  before

the meeting is concluded.
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11. Amended Articles of Association attached as ANNEXURE

Instructions for Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM are as under:

a. During the meeting held through VC or OAVM facility, where a poll on any item is required, the

members shall cast their vote on the resolutions only by sending e-mails through their e-mail addresses

which are registered with the company. The said e-mails shall only be sent to the designated e-mail

of the company ie.daya.hospital@gmail.com.

b. AGM through VC or OAVM facility will be conducted through Zoom meetings and shall be

able to participate in the meeting with the below mentioned URL.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8086611122?pwd=S2lhRGZQSnNTaU9pWVZLZStsdFhCZz09

c. Members shall click on URL received in their registered mail ID and shall use the unique

Meeting ID and Passcord disclosed below

Meeting ID: 808 661 1122

Passcode: 1234

d. Any assistance in regard to the meeting shall be available from

Mr. Harilal, IT Adiministartor : Ph. 8943465265

Mr. Musthafa, Technical Assistant: Ph. 8086611122

e. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for

the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

f. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.

g. During the meeting held through VC or OAVM, where a poll on any item is required, the

members shall cast their vote on the resolutions only by sending emails through their email

addresses which are registered with the company. The said emails shall only be sent to the

designated email address circulated by the company in advance

h. The poll will take place during the meeting and the members may convey their assent or

dissent only at such stage on items considered in the meeting by sending e-mails to the

designated e-mails to the designated email address of the company, which was circulated

by the company in the notice sent to the members.

i. e-polling paper is attached with the Notice. Members can caste assent or dissent by

mentioning ‘YES’ in desired column during the consideration of item and sent it to

daya.hospital@gmail.com  before the meeting is concluded.

j. Further members will be required to allow camera and use internet with a good speed to

avoid any disturbance during the meeting.
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Date :28/07/2020

Place: Thrissur

Sd/-

Dr. V.K Abdul Azeez

(DIN – 00860120)

Managing Director

By Order of the Board of Directors

k. Please note that participants connecting from mobile devices or tablets or through laptop

connecting via mobile hotspot may experience audio/ video loss due to fluctuation in their

respective network. It is therefore recommended to use stable wi-fi or LAN connection to

mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

9. The Statutory Registers will be available for inspection by the Members at the venue of the Annual

General Meeting or at the registered office of the Company during business hours, except on holidays

up to and including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

10. Route map of the AGM venue, pursuant to the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings, is also

annexed.

11. The Shareholders may choose to hold the Ordinary Shares of the Company in the demat mode.

The ISIN as allotted by NSDL is INE08BU01018. In case of any query, you may please get in touch

with the Company or the Registrar & Transfer Agent i.e. INTEGRATED REGISTRY MANAGEMENT

SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED (BPID: IN200264), 2ND FLOOR, KENCES TOWERS, NO.1

RAMAKRISHNA STREET, NORTH USMAN ROAD, T NAGAR, CHENNAI – 600017.

12. Web-link for assessing the notice of the Annual General Meeting as per Rule 18 of Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules 2014 and Secretarial Standard - 2 is as follows:

www.dayageneralhospital.com

13. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of

the item nos. 4 to 8is annexed and forms a part of this Notice
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS

PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Item No. 4:

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 28th July, 2020 recommended that

the existing Article of Association be altered with the text as set out in the resolution.

Consent of the Members by way of Special Resolution is required for such alteration of Articles of

Association in terms of the provisions of Section 14 of the Act.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, or their relatives, is interested

in this Special Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice.

The Board recommends this Special Resolution for your approval.

Item No.5, 6, 7 and 8:

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 28/07/2020, approved the

reappointment of Mrs. Muslyamueettil Mohamed Fathima (DIN: 03378399), Mr. Ambalathveettil

Kunnamthodath Shamsudeen (DIN: 02220959), Mr. Musliamveettil Moosa Abdul Jabbar (DIN:

02202109) and  Mr. Kuzhiyil Parampil Ahammed Koya (DIN: 00860003)as Whole Time Directors

with effect from 28/07/2020, and subject to the approval of the Members, for a period of 5 years

from 28/07/ 2020, on the following terms:

a. In consideration of the performance of their duties, the Whole-time Directors

shall be entitled to receive remuneration as stated herein below:-

i. Consolidated Salary – Rs. 1,00,000 per month

ii. Performance Bonus – NIL

iii. Perquisites – NIL

The aggregate of the remuneration and perquisites / benefits, including contributions towards

Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund and Gratuity Fund, payable to all Whole-time Directors of

the Company taken together, shall be within the limit prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956

and the Companies Act, 2013, or any amendment thereto or modification thereof.
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b. Roles and Duties:

There are certain duties prescribed for all Directors which are fiduciary in nature and are as

under:

I. He/She shall perform duties in accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association

as may be amended from time to time.

II. He/She shall act in good faith in order to promote the objects of the Company for the

benefits of its members as a whole, in the best interest of the Company.

III. He/She shall discharge his/her duties with due and reasonable care, skill and diligence.

IV. He/She shall not involve himself/herself in a situation in which he/she may have a

direct or indirect interest that conflicts, or possibly may conflict, with interest of the

Company.

V. He/She shall not achieve or attempt to achieve any undue gain or advantage either to

himself/herself or to his/her relatives, partners or associates.

VI. He/She shall not assign his/her office as Director and any assignments so made

shall be void.

VII. He/She shall constructively challenge and help develop proposals on strategy for

growth of the Company.

Notes:

1. Notwithstanding the foregoing, where in any Financial Year during the currency of the tenure

of the abovementioned directors, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the

remuneration by way of salary, commission and perquisites shall not exceed the limits specified

under Section 197, read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Board of Directors of the Company is authorised to revised, enhanced, altered and varied

from time to time, the terms and conditions of appointment and remuneration specified in the

Explanatory Statement, as it may, in its discretion deem fit, so as not to exceed the limits specified

in Schedule V to the Act including any amendments, modifications made hereinafter in this regard.

3. If at any time the above mentioned Directors cease to be in the employment of the Company

for any cause whatsoever, he/she shall cease to be the Whole-time Director of the Company.

The following additional information as required under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 is

given below:

I. General Information:

     1.Nature of Industry

The Company is engaged in the business of Hospital and Medical care.
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     2. Date or expected date of commencement of Business:

24/01/1977.

     3. In case of new companies expected date of commencement of activities as per

        project approved by financial institutions appearing in the prospectus:

         Not Applicable.

     4. Financial Performance based on given indicators:

(Amount in ̀ )

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Revenue from operations 835,209,855 740,310,460

Other Income 16,826,871 12,129,498

Profit before Depreciation, Finance Costs,

Exceptional items and Tax Expense 123,859,083 47,921,308

Less: Depreciation/Amortization /impartment 60,508,029 54,455,981

Profit /loss before Finance Costs, Exceptional items

and Tax Expense 63,351,054 (6,534,673)

Less: Finance Costs 16,678,795 16,373,961

Profit /loss before Exceptional items and Tax Expense 46,672,259 (22,908,634)

Add/(less): Exceptional items —- —-

Profit /loss before Tax Expense 46,672,259 (22,908,634)

Less: Tax Expense (Current & Deferred) 11,488,409 5,384,314

Profit /loss for the year 35,183,850 (17,524,320)

    5.  Foreign Investments and Collaborations:

The Company has not made any Foreign Investments and neither entered into any collaborations

during the last year.
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II. Information about the appointee:

(1) Background details:

a) Mrs. Muslyamueettil Mohamed Fathima (DIN: 03378399):

She is designated as the Wholetime Director of the Company. She is an Indian national and

has been a Director since 2010. Mrs. Muslyamueettil Mohamed Fathima (DIN: 03378399) has a

qualification of Pre Degree. She has been with the Company for more than 9 years.

Mr. Ambalathveettil Kunnamthodath Shamsudeen (DIN: 02220959):

He is designated as the Wholetime Director of the Company. He is an Indian national and has

been a Director since 2006. Mr. Ambalathveettil Kunnamthodath Shamsudeen (DIN: 02220959) has

a degree in Pre University, Kerala (PUC). He has been with the Company for more than 13 years.

Mr. Musliamveettil Moosa Abdul Jabbar (DIN: 02202109)

He is designated as the Wholetime Director of the Company. He is an Indian national and has

been a Director since 2010. Mr. Musliamveettil Moosa Abdul Jabbar (DIN: 02202109) has Diploma in

Electronics. He has been with the Company for more than 10 years.

Mr. Kuzhiyil Parampil Ahammed Koya (DIN: 00860003)

He is designated as the Wholetime Director of the Company. He is an Indian national and has

been a Director since 2005. Mr. Kuzhiyil Parampil Ahammed Koya (DIN: 00860003 has a degree in

M.Tech from I.I.T Bombay. He has been with the Company for more than 15 years.

      (2) Past remuneration

Rs. 1,00,000 per month for each Directors.

(3) Job profile and his suitability

As Wholetime Directors of the Company, Mrs. Muslyamueettil Mohamed Fathima

(DIN: 03378399), Mr. AmbalathveettilKunnamthodathShamsudeen (DIN: 02220959), Mr. Musliamveettil

Moosa Abdul Jabbar (DIN: 02202109) and  Mr. Kuzhiyil Parampil Ahammed Koya (DIN: 00860003)

has overall charge of the affairs of the Company and actively participating in the management of the

Company, since the date of their appointment in the Company.

(4) Remuneration proposed

Rs. 1,00,000 per month (There is no change from the past remuneration).

(5) Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the

company, profile of the position and person (in case of expatriates the

relevant details would be with respect to the country of his origin)

The proposed remuneration of all the appointee Wholetime Directors is in line with the nature

of Industry, size of Company, responsibilities entrusted and peer remuneration.
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(6) Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relation

with the managerial personnel, if any.

NIL

III. Other information:

(1) Reasons of loss or inadequate profits

During the Financial Year 2018-19, the company has incurred loss of Rs. 17,524,320/- since

the Company’s operations were affected by the floods which occurred during the month of August

2018. Consequent to the floods, the Company suffered loss on inventory which is charged to the

Statement of Profit & Loss. The Company also had to undertake extensive repairs and maintenance

of various items of assets damaged by flood water.

(2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement

Your directors are confident of attracting substantial business during the current financial year

and is in the process of expansion plans which leads to wealth maximization of the Company.

None of the Company’s Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives has any concern

or interest, financial or otherwise, in this resolution except Mrs. Muslyamueettil Mohamed Fathima

(DIN: 03378399), Mr. Ambalathveettil Kunnamthodath Shamsudeen (DIN: 02220959), Mr. Musliamveettil

Moosa Abdul Jabbar (DIN: 02202109) and  Mr. Kuzhiyil Parampil Ahammed Koya (DIN: 00860003)being

the appointee Directors,are interested in the resolution.

The Board recommends this resolution for your approval.

Item No. 9:

Dr. Fazil Abubakar (DIN: 08538465) was appointed as an Additional Director under section

161 of the Companies Act, 2013 with effect from 17/09/2019 who holds the office up to the date of

forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company. However, in order to regularize his appointment

as a Director the approvals of the members of the Company are sought.

None of the Company’s Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives has any concern

or interest, financial or otherwise, in this resolution except Dr. Fazil  Abubakar (DIN: 08538465) being

the appointee is interested in the resolution.

The Board recommends this resolution for approval by the Members of the Company as an

ordinary resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors of

DAYA GENERAL HOSPITAL LIMITED

Place:		Thrissur

Date	:	28/07/2020

Sd/

Dr.	V.K		Abdul	Azeez

																													(DIN	–	00860120)

																																						Managing	Director
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-20
To,

The Members,

DAYA GENERAL HOSPITAL LIMITED

CIN: U85110KL1977PLC002877

Your Directors are pleased to present 43rd Annual Report of the Company and Audited Annual

Accounts for the Year ended 31st March, 2020.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Company’s financial performance for the year under review along with previous year’s figures

is given hereunder:

Particulars

Figures as at the end of Current

Financial Year ended on 31st

March 2020

Figures as at the end of

Previous Financial Year

ended on 31st March 2019

Revenue from operations 835,209,855                                    740,310,460

Other Income 16,826,871                                      12,129,498

Profitbefore Depreciation, Finance Costs,

Exceptional items and Tax Expense 123,859,083 47,921,308

Less: Depreciation/Amortization /impartment 60,508,029 54,455,981

Profit /loss before Finance Costs,

Exceptional items and Tax Expense 63,351,054 (6,534,673)

Less: Finance Costs 16,678,795 16,373,961

Profit /loss before Exceptional items and

Tax Expense 46,672,259 (22,908,634)

Add/(less): Exceptional items —- —-

Profit /loss before Tax Expense 46,672,259 (22,908,634)

Less: Tax Expense (Current & Deferred) 11,488,409 5,384,314

Profit /loss for the year (1) 35,183,850 (17,524,320)

Total Comprehensive Income/loss (2) 14,025,055 88,277,525

Total (1+2) 49,208,904 70,753,205

Add: Transfer from Reserves for Dividend 7,445,100 —-

Less: Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve 3,518,385 —-

Less: Transfer to Statutory Reserves 3,166,547 —-

Less: Tax provision /payment adjusted 3,789,489 —-

Less: Dividend paid on Equity Shares

(01st and 02nd interim dividend of FY

2019-20 including DDT) 67,716,873 56,728,150

Less: Dividend paid on Preference Shares —- —-

Balance carried forward (21,537,289) 14,025,055

DAYA GENERAL HOSPITAL LIMITED
CIN : U85110KL1977PLC002877

Regd Office : No. V/302 & 303, Near Viyyur Bridge, Thrissur - 680 022.

Web site :dayageneralhospital.com

Email : daya.hospital@gmail.com                    Ph : 0487-2323869
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2. OPERATIONS/WORKING RESULTS

The Company is engaged in the business of Hospital and Medical care. During the Year under

review, the company earned profit of ` 3,51,83,850 as against loss of ` 1,75,24,320 in the previous

year. Your directors are confident of attracting substantial business during the current financial year

and expect the Company to perform well.

3. ABOUT COVID-19 

In the last month of FY 2020, the COVID-19 pandemic developed rapidly into a global crisis, forcing

governments to enforce lock-downs of all economic activity. For the Company, the focus immediately

shifted to ensuring the health and well-being of all employees, and on minimizing disruption to services

for all our customers.

4. TRANSFER TO RESERVE

During the year under review, ̀  31,66,547was transferred to statutory reserves and ̀  35,18,385 was

transferred to Debenture Redemption Reserve.

5. DIVIDEND

The company had declared (140%) Interim Dividend amounting to ̀  6,77,16,873/-including Dividend

Distribution Tax ` 1,15,46,073/-(as per the financial statement) by utilizing the profits earned by the

Company during the financial year and from free reserves ̀  74,45,100/-. The Board of Directors has

not recommended final dividend for F.Y. 2019-20 due to inadequate profits.

6. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year of report there was no change in the nature of business of the company.

7. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL

POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company

which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial

statements relate and the date of the Report.

8. ISSUE OF SHARES

During the Year under review, there is no issue of Shares.

9. ISSUE OF DEBENTURES

During the year under review, the Company has not allotted any secured non-convertible redeemable

debentures.

10. CHANGES IN THE CAPITAL STRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY DURING THE YEAR

The changes in Capital structure of the Company are as follows:
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SHARE CAPITAL Current Year 2019-20 in      Previous Year 2018-19 In

Rupees Rupees

Authorized Share Capital 75,000

Equity Shares of INR 1,000/- each 7,50,00,000.00 7,50,00,000.00

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & FULLY

PAID

42,522 Equity Shares of INR

1000/- each Issued & Subscribed

(Calls in arrears amounting to 4,800 4,25,22,000.00                               4,06,02,000.00

equity shares of  ̀ 400 each paid

during the F.Y. 2019-20)

TOTAL                             4,25,22,000.00 4,06,02,000.00

11. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

The Board of Directors is duly constituted. During the Year, there is change in the constitution of the

Board of Directors of the Company. Mr. FAZIL  ABUBAKAR (08538465) was appointed as Additional

Director on the Board of the Company w.e.f. 17.09.2019 who will hold office until the conclusion of

the ensuing annual general meeting. Your board recommends the regularization of appointment of

Mr. FAZIL  ABUBAKAR (08538465) as Director at the annual general meeting.

In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not mandatorily

required to appoint any whole time KMPs.

12. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to the appointment of Independent

Directors do not apply to our Company.

13. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION

FUND

As per Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, During the year under report, the Company has

transferred an amount of ` 6,000/- to the Investor Education and Protection Fund on account of un-

claimed dividends pertaining to the period 2011-12 and ̀  29,028/- on account of interest on debentures

pertaining to the period 2011-12.

    Financial Year           Amount Due date

      2011-12                           6,000 (Un-claimed dividends)                22.10.2019

      2011-12                        29,028 (Debenture interest)                           22.10.2019
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Attention is drawn that the unclaimed/ unpaid dividend in respect of 40 shares of ̀  6,000/- and debenture

interest of ̀  29,028/-for the Financial Years 2012-13 is due for transfer to IEPF during October, 2020

and the Company has made advance transfer before the due date directly to the account of IEPF on

20.06.2020. In view of this, the Members of the Company, who have not yet claimed their dividend

amounts, may write to the Company/ Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.

14. TRANSFER OF SHARES IN FAVOUR OF INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION

FUND (IEPF) AUTHORITY

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, read with the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority

Rules, the shares on which dividends have not been claimed for 7 consecutive years have been

transferred in favour of IEPF Authority. As on date, the company had transferred 40 Shares of

` 1000 each amounting to ` 40,000  as on 20.01.2020 in favour of IEPF Authority.

15. BOARD COMPOSITION

Sl. No. Name of Director Designation
Date of

Appointment

No. of Board
Meeting
attended

1 P Abdul Razak Wholetime Director 22/08/2005 5

2 K P Ahammed Koya Wholetime Director 22/08/2005 5

3 V K Abdul Azeez Managing Director 01/09/2008 5

4 M M Abdul Jabbar Wholetime Director 02/02/2010 5

5 A K Shamsudeen Wholetime Director 25/11/2006 5

6 Abdul Razak A Director 16/08/2004 2

7 Sujeer Vettom Veedu Director 22/03/2018 1

8 M Mohamed Fathima Wholetime Director 25/11/2010 5

9 K B Noushad Director 28/07/2011 5

10 T K Raveendran Director 01/08/2012 5

11 Vanaja Mukundan Director 01/08/2012 5

12 P M Abdul Rahiman Director 21/08/2012 5

13 Soudabi Neduvanchery Alternate Director 02/06/2018 NIL

14 Umar Ammu Director 11/09/2018 1

15 Saheer Neduvanchery Director 11/09/2018 2

16 Fazil Abubakar Additional Director 17/09/2019 3

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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16. BOARD MEETINGS

During the Financial Year 2019-20, Five (5) meetings of the Board of Directors of the company were

held. Board Meetings and attendance of Directors are given below.

Sl. No. Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors

present

      1 17-06-2019        14      12

      2 24-07-2019        14      13

      3 17-09-2019        14      11

      4 19-12-2019        14      11

      5 10-03-2020        14      12

17. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE MEETING

During the Financial Year 2019-20, one (1) meeting of the CSR Committee of the company was held.

Attendance of members are given below.

Sl. No. Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors

present

    1     17.09.2019            3 3

18. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

A. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The provisions of Section 177(1)of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to constitution of Audit

Committee is not applicable to the Company.

B. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The provisions of Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to constitution of Nomination

and Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company.

C. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (“CSR”) COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the provisionsSection 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors has

constituted Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) Committee.
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The CSR Committee of the Company comprises of following members:

Name Position

V. K. Abdul Azeez Chairman

Kottattil Bava Noushad Member

P. P. Mohamed Abdul Rahiman Member

D. STAKEHODLERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The formation of Stakeholders Relationship Committee is not applicable to your company

during the year under review.

19. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR POLICY)

In terms of the provisions of Section 135 of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate

Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of your Company has

constituted a CSR Committee and framed a CSR policy which details the programs / activities

that can be carried out under various program heads. CSR policy of the Company is available

on the Company’s website viz., www.dayageneralhospital.com.

During the year, Company carried out several initiatives under the CSR program, directly as

well as through agency such as “Pararaksha”,a Health awareness training program in Trichur

District and so on. A report on CSR activities is attached as Annexure II forming part of

this report.

20. COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF

REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The Company has not devised any policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial

remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related

matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

21. BOARD EVALUATION

Evaluation of the Board was made based on the role played by the Board in decision making, evaluating

strategic proposals, discussing annual budgets, assessing adequacy of internal controls, review of

risk management procedures etc. The evaluation of individual Director was carried out based on

various parameters such as participation in the Board and its Committee meeting, contribution towards

strategic proposals, suggesting risk mitigation measures, supporting in putting place internal controls,

governance, leadership and talent development and managing external stakeholders.

22. DETAILS OF REMUNERATION PAID BEYOND THE PRESCRIBED LIMIT:

There are no employees who are in receipt of remuneration beyond the prescribed limits
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23. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby

submit its responsibility Statement: —

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of

the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the loss/profit of the

Company for the Financial year 2019-20;

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company

and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) that the directors had prepared the annual accounts, on a going concern basis; AND

e)     the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

24. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH

REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has laid down Internal Financial Controls. The evaluation of these Internal Financial

Controls was done through the Internal Audit process, established within the Company and also

through appointing professional firm to carry out such tests by way of systematic Internal Audit

Programme. Based on the review of the reported evaluations, the Directors confirm that for the

preparation of Financial Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2020 the applicable Accounting

Standards have been followed and the Internal Financial Controls are generally found to be adequate

and were operating effectively and that no material weaknesses were noticed.

25. REPORTING OF FRAUD BY AUDITORS

There were no instances of fraud reported by the Statutory Auditors during the Financial Year

2019-20.

26. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

27. DETAILS OF DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits under the provisions of Section 73 of

the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder during the year under review.

28. ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013

read with   Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is available on

website of the Company www.dayageneralhospital.com.
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29. PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION

186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

During the year under review, the Company has not given any loans, provided guarantees

and made investments hence the compliance of provisions of Section 186 of the Companies

Act, 2013 is not attracted.

30. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED

PARTIES

Transaction enter by the Company under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are in its

ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis.  (Form AOC-2 is attached as

ANNEXURE I to this report.)

31. STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK

MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifies major

risks which may threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also been adopted by your

Board and is also subject to its review from time to time. Risk mitigation process and measures

have been also formulated and clearly spelled out in the said policy.

32. VIGIL MECHANISM

The company is not required to constitute a Vigil Mechanism pursuant to provisions of the

Companies Act,2013 and the rules framed there under.

33. AUDITORS

M/s. V VENUGOPALAN & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants, Thrissur having (Firm Registration

No. 010739S),  were re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five consecutive

years at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company held on September 11, 2018, to hold

office from the conclusion of 41st AGM till the conclusion of 46th AGM to be held in the year 2023, at

such remuneration as mutually agreed between the Board of Directors and the Auditors.

34. QUALIFICATION IN AUDITOR’S REPORT AND EXPLANATION OF DIRECTORS:

a. Point No. xi. of Annexure A to audit report states that managerial remuneration amounting to

` 45.70 lakhs has been paid to four Whole Time Directors (WTD) of the Company even

though their tenure has expired and without obtaining the requisite approvals as mandated

by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act.  We are

informed that the Company is taking necessary steps to regularize the terms of re-appointment

of these four Whole Time Directors (WTD):

As per the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 Company is not mandatorily

required to appoint Whole Time Director. For the Better and smooth functioning of the Company

management has voluntarily designated appointment of Whole Time Director in the Company.
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Your management want to clarify that the Company is taking necessary steps to regularize

the terms of re-appointment of these four Whole Time Directors (WTD).

35. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has in place proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of the

applicable secretarial standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India

and such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

36. PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its

employees.Your Directors further states that during the year under review, there were no

cases filed pursuantto the Sexual Harassment of Women under Workplace (Prevention,

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

37.  CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE

EARNING AND OUTGO

The nature of the activity carried on by the Company at present is such that the requirement under

the aforesaid rules for disclosure of information as regards conservation of energy or technology

absorption is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not carried on during the period under review any activity relating to exports and

has not used or earned any foreign exchange.

38. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

   The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the abundant co-operation and

assistance received from the Bankers, the employees and valued customers, during the period

under review.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

DAYA GENERAL HOSPITAL LIMITED

Sd/-

Dr. V. K. Abdul Azeez
Managing Director

DIN: 00860120

Sd/-

Prof. K. P. Ahammed Koya
Chairman & Wholetime

Director
DIN: 00860003

Place: Thrissur

Date: 28.07.2020
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DAYA GENERAL HOSPITAL LIMITED
CIN : U85110KL1977PLC002877

Regd Office : No. V/302 & 303, Near Viyyur Bridge, Thrissur - 680 022.

Web site :dayageneralhospital.com

Email : daya.hospital@gmail.com                    Ph : 0487-2323869

ANNEXURE- I

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with

related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including

certain arm’s lengthtransaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No.        Particulars Details

   a) Name (s) of the related party &

nature of relationship NIL

   b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/

transaction NIL

   c) Duration of the contracts/

arrangements/transaction NIL

   d) Salient terms of the contracts or

arrangements or transaction including

the value, if any NIL

   e) Justification for entering into such

contracts or arrangements or

transactions’ NIL

   f) Date of approval by the Board NIL

   g) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL

   h) Date on which the special resolution

was passed in General meeting as required

under first proviso to section 188 NIL
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2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

Sl No.                      Particulars                                            Details

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

g.

Name (s) of the related party & nature of

relationship

Nature of contracts/arrangements/

transaction

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/

transaction

Salient terms of the contracts or

arrangements or transaction

Value of transaction ( ` )

Date of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any

VALIAKATH

KUTTIPPURATHEL

ABDULAZEEZ

(Managing Director)

M.M.ABDUL

JABBAR

(Wholetime

Director)

A K SHAMSUDEEN

(Wholetime

Director)

Remuneration of directors appointed in office or place

of profit

Subject to decision of Board

At arm’s length and in the ordinary course of business

23,00,000

17.06.2019

NIL

11,42,000

17.06.2019

NIL

11,42,000

17.06.2019

NIL

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis (Continued…)

Sl No.                      Particulars                                            Details

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

g.

Name (s) of the related party & nature of

relationship

Nature of contracts/arrangements/

transaction

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/

transaction

Salient terms of the contracts or

arrangements or transaction

Value of transaction ( ` )

Date of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any

Remuneration of directors appointed in office or place

of profit

Subject to decision of Board

At arm’s length and in the ordinary course of business

11,42,000

17.06.2019

NIL

11,42,000

17.06.2019

NIL

KUZHIYIL PARAMPIL

AHAMMED KOYA

(Wholetime Director)

M.M. FATHIMA

(Wholetime

Director)

P ABDUL

RAZAK

(Wholetime

Director)

11,42,000

17.06.2019

NIL

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis (Continued…)

Sl No.                      Particulars                                            Details

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

g.

Name (s) of the related party & nature of

relationship

Nature of contracts/arrangements/

transaction

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/

transaction

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or

transaction including the value, if any

Value of transaction ( ` )

Date of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any

Rental Income

               1 Year                                          2 Years

At arm’s length and in the ordinary course of business

3,09,936

17.06.2019

NIL

17,56,761

17.06.2019

NIL

Daya Food Mall (a concern

in which some of the

Directorsare interested)

Daya Education Trust (a

Trust in which Directors

are interested as

Trustees)
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Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not in the ordinary course of business. NA

Sl No.                      Particulars                                                             Details

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

g.

Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction

including the value, if any

Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or

transactions’

Date of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any

Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting

as required under first proviso to section 188

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

	NA

For Daya General Hospital Limited

Place: Thrissur

Date: 28.07.2020

(Sd/-)

Dr. V. K. Abdul Azeez

Managing Director

DIN: 00860120

(Sd/-)

Prof. K. P. Ahammed Koya

Chairman & Wholetime Director

DIN: 00860003
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CIN : U85110KL1977PLC002877

Regd Office : No. V/302 & 303, Near Viyyur Bridge, Thrissur - 680 022.

Web site :dayageneralhospital.com

Email : daya.hospital@gmail.com                    Ph : 0487-2323869

ANNEXURE - II

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities

I. A brief outline of the company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed

to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programs:

The CSR Policy of the Company has been formulated and adopted in terms of Section 135 of the Companies

Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Rules made there under.The Policy inter alia Covers the Following.

Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promoting health care including preventive health care and

sanitation

Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills especially

among children, women, elderly and the differently abled and livelihood enhancement projects

Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna, animal welfare,

agroforestry, conversation of natural resources and maintaining quality of soil, air and water

The CSR Policy can be viewed on the Company’s website at www.dayageneralhospital.com.

The Company undertakes CSR activities specified in the CSR Policy which is in line with the Schedule VII to the

Act. Activities are predominantly carried out in the areas where the Company’s offices or units are located.

The Company has a Charitable Trust, Daya Charitable Trust, which is the principal arm in implementing various

CSR programs / projects. Through its social investments, the Company addresses the needs of communities

residing in the vicinity of its facilities, taking sustainable initiatives in the areas of health, education, environment

conservation, infrastructure and community development and response to natural calamities. During the year

under review, the Company has carried out CSR activities directly and not through Daya Charitable Trust. Focus

was given on supporting nation building, improving the quality of life of socially and economically backward

people, conducting health awareness Programme, providing health care services, etc.

Pursuant to Section 135(1) of the Act read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014, the

Board of Directors have constituted a CSR Committee.

II. Composition of CSR Committee of the Board:

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee’ was constituted by the Board with the following members:

i. Mr. VALIAKATH KUTTIPPURATHEL ABDULAZEEZ (DIN: 00860120)

ii. Mr. KOTTATTIL BAVA NOUSHAD (DIN: 03625159)

iii. Mr. P. P. MOHAMED ABDUL RAHIMAN (DIN: 06385948)

•

•

•
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During the year under review, the Committee met once on 17.09.2019.

III. Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years for the purpose of computation

of CSR:

` 2,16,08,852.10 (as per Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013).

IV. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item III above):

` 4,32,177

V. Details of CSR spent during the financial year:

a. Total amount spent for the financial year 2019-20:  ` 4,34,352

b. Amount unspent: ̀  764,814

c. Manner in which amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

(1)

SI.No

1

               (2)

CSRproject or

activityIdentified.

Pararaksha

ProgramActivities

focused at contributing

to health awareness

training program of First

Aid in Emergency

condition, indented for

Kudumbasree members,

Health workers,

Students, teachers and

other social activists

with the Co-operation of

Local body authorities.

TOTAL

             (3)

Sectorin which

the Project is

covered

Promoting health

care including

preventive health

care and

conducting

awareness

programmes

              (4)

Projectsor

programs(1)Local

areaor other(2)

Specify

theState and

district

whereprojectsor

programs was

undertaken

Trichur District,

Kerala

           (5)

Amountoutlay

(budget)

projector

programswise

` 4,33,000

` 433,000

            (6)

Amountspenton

theprojects

orprograms

Sub-heads:(1)

Direct

expenditure

onprojects

orprograms(2)

Overheads:

` 4,34,352.00

` 4,34,352.00

           (7)

Cumulativeex

penditure

uptothe

reporting

period

` 4,34,352.00

` 4,34,352.00

            (8)

Amountspent:

Direct

orthroughim

plementing

agency*

` 4,34,352.00

(Direct)

` 4,34,352.00
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Details of implementing agency:

NIL

1.Incase the company has failed to spend the two percent of the average net profit of the

last three financialy earsorany partthere of, the reasons fornots pending the amount inits

Boardreport: Company is in process of formulating better projects

2. Aresponsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implement ationand monitoring

of CSR Policy, is incompliance with CSR objective sand Policy of the company:

We hereby affirm that the CSR Policy, as approved by the Board, has been implemented and

the CSR committee monitors the implementation of the projects and activities in compliance

with the Company’s CSR objectives.

For and on behalf of CSR Committee

(Sd/-)

Dr. V K Abdul Azeez
Chairman

DIN: 00860120

(Sd/-)

Kottattil Bava Noushad
Member

DIN: 03625159

(Sd/-)
P. P. Mohamed Abdul Rahiman

Member
DIN: 06385948

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

(Sd/-)

Dr. V. K. Abdul Azeez
Managing Director

DIN: 00860120

(Sd/-)

Prof. K. P. Ahammed Koya
Chairman & Whole time Director

DIN: 00860003Place: Thrissur
Date: 28.07.2020
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V. VENUGOPALAN & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

‘Aiswarya’, Kottil Valappil Lane

Adjacent to CPI office

Kottapuram Road, Thrissur – 680 004

Phone: 0487- 2389071; 2389072

Fax – 0487 – 2389073

E-mail: office@vvgandassociates.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of

DAYA GENERAL HOSPITAL LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of DAYA GENERAL HOSPITAL LIMITED,

which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31st March 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement

of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary

of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,

2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India, of the ‘state of affairs’ of the Company as at March 31, 2020,

and its ‘profits’ and its ‘cash flows’ for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described

in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We

are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit

of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there

under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements

and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true

and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with

the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;

making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
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of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the

Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the

Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on

 whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the

operating effectiveness of such controls.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to

continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
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required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions

are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,

future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of The Companies Act 2013,

we give in the Annexure ‘A’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the

Order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books

c. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account

d. In our opinion the aforesaid financial statements comply with Accounting Standards

specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,

2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified

as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of

the Act.
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f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting

of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate

report in Annexure ‘B’; and

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance

with  Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company has disclosed the pending litigations which would impact its

financial position (refer Note No. 19 of financial statements and Note No. 26(6)

of the Notes to the accounts;

ii) The Company does not have any long-term contracts requiring a provision for

material foreseeable losses.

iii) During the year under report, the Company has transferred an amount of

` 6,000 to the Investor Education and Protection Fund on account of

un-claimed dividends pertaining to the period 2012-13 and  ̀  29,028 on account

of interest on debentures pertaining to the period 2012-13.

Place:  Thrissur 4

Date:  July 28, 2020

UDIN: 20070112AAAAAG5749

For V.VENUGOPALAN & ASSOCIATES,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,

(Firm Registration No. 010739S)

(Sd/-)

V Venugopalan, B.Com. FCA

Partner (M No. 70112)

.
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DAYA GENERAL HOSPITAL LIMITED

ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred to in our report of even date]
for the year ended March 31, 2020

(referred to in our report of even date)

[As per Para 3 and 4 of Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016]

(i) In respect of fixed assets:

 (a)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of fixed assets.

(b)The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets, by which

all fixed assets are verified in a phased manner.  In our opinion, this periodicity of physical

verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its

assets. Pursuant to such program, fixed asset has been physically verified by the

management during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c)In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the title deeds of

the immovable properties are held in the name of the Company. In respect of certain immovable

properties, we were informed that the title deeds have been deposited with the bankers for

availing loans. The Company is in the process of obtaining confirmation from the bankers in

this respect.

(ii) In respect of its inventories:

The inventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the

year. As informed to us, the discrepancies noted on verification between the physical stock and

book stock were not material and have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any

loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties

covered in the register required under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,

paragraph 3 (iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has not given any loans, made any investments, provided any guarantees, and given any security

to which the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable.

(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

not accepted any deposits from public and therefore the directives issued by the Reserve Bank

of India and the provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013 and its rules is not applicable to the Company.
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(vi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is

engaged in the business of running a Hospital and the Central Government of India has not

prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies

Act, 2013 for any of the activities of the Company.

(vii) In respect of statutory dues:

a. According to records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including provident

fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, GST, duty of customs,  cess, and other

statutory dues, where ever applicable, have been generally regularly deposited with the

appropriate authorities, though there are slight delays in remittances of TDS dues but

there are no arrears as at year end.  As informed to us, there are no undisputed amounts

payable that were outstanding as on March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six months

from the date they became payable.

b. According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no disputed dues

in respect of sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, Goods and Service

Tax(GST) that has not been deposited on account of any dispute.

c.  (i) The Company has received a Notice/Order from the Assistant PF Commissioner,

Kochi, demanding an amount of  ̀  143.94 lakhs in respect of non-payment of PF dues on

non-enrolled eligible employees for the period from April 2012 to April 2016. The Company

has filed an appeal against this Order before the Central Government Industrial Tribunal,

Ernakulam, which is pending for disposal. Out of this amount, the Company has remitted

an amount of  `117.30 lakhs against this demand.

(ii) The Company has received a Notice of demand from the Income Tax Assessing

Officer, Thrissur, demanding an amount of  ` 399.36 lakhs, for the A.Y. 2017-18. The

Company has e-filed an appeal against this tax demand before the Commissioner of

Income Tax (Appeals), Thrissur, which is pending for hearing. .

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial institutions, bankers, and government or

debenture holders during the year.

(ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has

not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt

instruments) during the year. The deposit loan availed by the Company has been utilized for the

purpose for which it has been raised.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the

Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, managerial

remuneration amounting to  ̀  45.70 lakhs has been paid to four Whole Time Directors (WTD) of

the Company even though their tenure has expired and without obtaining the requisite approvals

as mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act.  We
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are informed that the Company is taking necessary steps to regularize the terms of re-appointment

of these four Whole Time Directors (WTD).

.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not

a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii)     According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of

the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section

188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the

financial statements of the Company as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv)      In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company

has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt

instruments) during the year.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of

the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with

directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly paragraph (xv) of the Order is not applicable

to the Company.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of

the records of the Company, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of

the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

Place: Thrissur 4

Date:  July 28, 2020

UDIN: 20070112AAAAAG5749

.

For V.VENUGOPALAN & ASSOCIATES,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,

(Firm Registration No. 010739S)

(Sd/-)

V VENUGOPALAN, B.Com. FCA

PARTNER (M No. 70112)
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DAYA GENERAL HOSPITAL LIMITED

ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred to in our report of even date]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DAYA GENERAL HOSPITAL

LIMITED as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company

for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering

the essential components of internal control stated in the guidance note on audit of internal financial

controls over financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’).

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its

business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention

and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and

the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the guidance note on audit

of internal financial controls over financial reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) and the standards on auditing

(the ‘Standards’) issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Companies

Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the

Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting

was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial

controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks

of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.



Annual Report - 2020

46

V. VENUGOPALAN & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

‘Aiswarya’, Kottil Valappil Lane

Adjacent to CPI office

Kottapuram Road, Thrissur – 680 004

Phone: 0487- 2389071; 2389072

Fax – 0487 – 2389073

E-mail: office@vvgandassociates.com

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance

that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance

with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company

are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company;

and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,

or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls over

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively

as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the guidance note issued

by the ICAI.

Place:  Thrissur 4

Date: July 28, 2020

UDIN: 20070112AAAAAG5749

For V.VENUGOPALAN & ASSOCIATES,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,

(Firm Registration No. 010739S)

(Sd/-)

    V VENUGOPALAN, B.Com. FCA

    PARTNER (M No. 70112)
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DAYA GENERAL HOSPITAL LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOLLOWED AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE – 26

Brief Note on Company:
Daya General Hospital Limited (formerly known as Medical Centre Trichur Limited) is an unlisted
public limited company incorporated on January 24, 1977 having its registered office and the hospital
located at Viyyur, Thrissur. The Company having 250 beds is engaged in the health care/hospital
business.

Significant Accounting Policies followed in the preparation of the financial statements:
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance
with the generally accepted accounting principles, Accounting Standards specified in Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.The company follows mercantile
system of accounting and recognises significant items of income and expenditure on accrual basis.

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on Current/Non-Current
classification.
An asset is treated as Current when it is:

a) Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle;
b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading/services;
c) Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period;

All other assets are classified as Non-Current.

A liability is Current when it is:
a) Expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;
b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading/services;
c) Due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period;

All other liabilities are classified as Non-Current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
Based on the nature of the product and activities, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle
as twelve months for the purpose of current non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of estimates: The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted
accounting principles requires the management to make estimates and assumption that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosures of the contingent liabilities on the date of the
financial statements and the reported amount of the income and expenditure for the year.  Actual
results could differ from these estimates. Any revision in the accounting estimates are recognized in
the period in which the results are known/materialized.

Revenue recognition:
Revenue from hospital services rendered is recognized on completion of the services and to the
extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be
reliably measured. Revenue from sale of medicines is recognized on despatch/delivery of the
medicines to the patients, which is when the risks and rewards of the ownership pass to the patients/
buyers. Interest income on fixed deposits with banks are recognized on a time proportion basis
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Sl.No Particulars        Estimated useful life (in years)

1. Medical Equipments 13

2. Computer & Peripherals 3

3. General Hospital Equipments 15

4. Furniture & Fixtures 10

5. Computer Software 3

6. Cathlab Equipments 13

7. Building 60

8. Electrical Fittings & Equipments 10

_________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

taking into account the amount of deposit outstanding and the rate of interest as applicable to the
deposit. Rental income is recognized on a straight line basis based on the duration of the rental term/
agreement. Hospital Stores items and consumables are charged to the Profit and Loss account at
the time of purchase.

Inventories:
Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost includes basic cost of purchase
excluding GST (Input Tax Credit) and is valued as per the FIFO method.

Cash Flow:
Cash Flow statement is reported using the ‘indirect method’, where by the profit for the period is
adjusted for the effects of the transactions of a non-cash nature and deferrals and accruals of past or
future operating cash receipts or payments and items of income and expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The Cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of
the Company are segregated.
In the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, cheques/drafts in
hand, balances with bank and short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three
months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value. Bank overdrafts/borrowings are shown in current liabilities in
the balance sheet and forms part of financing activities in the cash flow statement.

Fixed Assets/Intangible Assets and Depreciation/amortization:
Fixed Assets are stated at cost (including re-valued amount in respect of land) less depreciation/
amortization. Cost consists of basic cost of purchase (including taxes and duties) and other costs
incurred in bringing the assets for their intended use. Cost also includes the capital work in progress
allocated to the fixed assets on completion of the construction. Intangible assets are stated at cost
less accumulated amortization.

Tangible assets not ready for the intended use as on the date of the Balance Sheet are disclosed as
‘Capital work in progress’ which comprises of cost of software installation, solar power plant and
other fixed assets under construction/implementation. Cost includes basic cost of purchase of
construction materials and all expenses related to and incidental to the construction of such assets.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on a Written down value Method based on its useful
life, as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Pursuant to the enactment of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Schedule II, depreciation on assets has been provided based on the
estimated useful lives of fixed assets given below:-
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Depreciation on intangible assets being computer software is amortized based on its estimated

useful life which is determined as 3 years by the Management.

Depreciation on additions/sales during the year is calculated on pro-rata basis.

Retirement Benefits:

i. Defined contribution plan – Company’s contribution during the year to Provident Fund and

ESIC is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year.

ii. Defined Benefit plan – Gratuity – The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined

benefit plan, covering all eligible employees, and gratuity expense, calculated on actuarial

basis is recognized as an expense and charged to the statement of profit and loss. Actuarial

value of the accrued liability has been arrived at by using the ‘Projected Accrued Benefit’

method (Projected Unit Credit Method (PUCM) with control period of one year). Under this

method, the gratuity liability is determined actuarially, by calculating the expected future

cash flows in respect of each individual employee by the application of a multiple decrement

table which takes into account the exists by way of normal age-retirement, earlier death

while in service, and other premature withdrawals.

Then the present value of these expected payments is arrived at, using an appropriate

rate of discount and added up. The amount of accrued benefits is computed with reference

to the service put in by each employee till the date of valuation as also the emoluments as

at that date. The actuarial value of past service gratuity liability is computed with reference

to the service put in by each employee till the date of valuation as also the projected

terminal salary at the time of the exit. Actuarial gain/loss is also charged to the statement

of profit and loss.

iii. Leave encashment: There is no policy of encashment of leave and hence no provision is

made towards the same.

iv. Other short term employee benefits like salary/wages/allowances etc., that are wholly

payable within twelve months of the render of the services of the employees are charged

to the Statement of Profit and Loss and is recognised as an expense during the period

when the employees render the services.

Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing costs that is directly attributable to the acquisition of qualifying assets are capitalized as

part of the acquisition cost. Qualifying assets are those assets which take substantial period of time

to get ready for its intended use. Other borrowing costs are recognized as expenditure for the period

in which it is incurred and debited to the Profit and Loss account.

Related Party Disclosure:

a) The Key Managerial Person is Prof. K.P. Ahamad Koya Director/Chairman and Dr V K Abdul

Azeez, Managing Director. :

b) The details of transactions with the related party are given below
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Note: The tenure of appointment of four Whole Time Directors (WTD) viz., Mrs  Fathima M M, Prof.

K P Ahamad Koya, Mr M M Abdul Jabbar and Mr A K Shamsudeen, expired in the year 2014 but their

tenures were omitted to be renewed/extended in the Annual General Meeting (AGM) as per the

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company proposes to take necessary steps to regularize

the terms of re-appointment of these WTDs.

Accounting for foreign currency transaction:

a) Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are accounted at the exchange rate prevailing

on the date of transactions.

b) Exchange difference arising on restatement of assets and liabilities as on the Balance sheet date

and on settlement of foreign currency transactions are charged to Profit and Loss account.

Accounting for Taxes on Income:

Income Tax debited to Statement of Profit & Loss comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Deferred

Tax resulting from “timing difference” between book and taxable profit is accounted for using the tax

rates enacted as on the balance Sheet date.  The Deferred Tax Asset is recognised and carried

forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that the asset will be realised in the

future.

Managing Director:-
Dr V K Abdul Azeez

Directors:-Fathima.M.M;
Prof.K.P.Ahamad Koya;
A.K.Shamsudheen;
M M Abdul Jabbar;
Abdul Razak P
(see Note below)

Directors

Daya Charitable Trust

Director
Dr. A  Abdul Rezak

Directors

Received from M/s Daya
Food Mall, a concern in
which some of the
Director is interested

Daya Education Trust –

 a Trust in which Directors

are interested as Trustees.

Salary/remuneration

Salary/remuneration to
Whole-time Directors/
Chairman

Sitting fees to Directors

Security deposit
received

Travelling Allowance
paid to Chairman

Debenture interest

Canteen Rent &
Maintenance Charge
(income)

Rental income

          23,00,000

57,10,000

4,80,000

Nil

1,30,000

6,98,962 (including

amount paid to

alternate director)

17,56,761

3,09,936

          19,00,000

          45,83,333

            4,80,000

7,00,000

           4,00,000

3,70,898

(including amount

paid to alternative

director

           11,16,000

1,48,302

    Nature of payment             Related party                    Amount 2019-20      Amount 2018-19

‘

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

` `

Sl

No.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 2019-20.

1. The Company has re-classified/regrouped the previous years’ figures in accordance with the

requirements applicable in the current financial year. The figures in the financial statements

have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

2. In the opinion of the Directors, the current assets, loans and advances have the value at

which they are stated in the Balance Sheet, if realised in the ordinary course of business.

3. The number of employees who are in receipt of  ` 102 lakhs per annum or  ` 850,000/- per

month as remuneration   - NIL.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities/Assets:

Provision is made for all known liabilities existing as on the balance sheet date that probably requires

an outflow of resources of the company and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of

obligation. Contingent liabilities, if any, are not provided for in the accounts but disclosed in the notes

to the accounts, when the company has a possible obligation and it is probable that a cash flow will

not be required to settle the obligation. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the

financial statements.

Impairment of Assets:

The company assess at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication of an asset being

impaired. If such an indication exists, and the recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying

amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount.

Segment Reporting:

Based on the principles given in Accounting Standard – 17 “Segment Reporting” the company has

only one reporting segment, viz., ‘Hospital Activities’. The entire activities of the company are within

the district of Thrissur, Kerala.

Leases – Operating lease –

Lease rental income in respect of a premise given on lease is recognized as an income on a straight

line basis based on the duration of the lease rental term. The company does not have any operating

lease expense.

Sl No. Particulars 2019-20  ̀ 2016-17  ̀

1 Net  (Loss) / Profit after tax available

for  Equity share holders (Numerator

used for calculation)

3,51,83,850 (1,75,24,320)

Average Number of Equity shares

(Denominator used for calculation)
  42,522 37,735

Basic Earnings per Share

Face value per Equity share

2

3

4 1,000

     827.43 (464.40)

1,000
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4. Expenditure/outflow in foreign currency during the year under report ‘ Nil (previous year Nil)

5. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided

for in the accounts –   ` 1 crore  (previous year  ` 1.54 crores  (approximately) in respect of

the proposed  addition/expansion of its medical facilities by adding new rooms/wards/medical

procedures and facilities)

6. Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts/Contingent Liabilities:

i. The Company has received a Notice/Order from The Assistant Provident Fund

Commissioner, Kochi, demanding an amount of  ` 143.94 lakhs, for the period from

April 2012 to April 2016, for non payment of PF dues in respect of non-enrolled eligible

employees. The Company has filed an appeal before the Central Government

Industrial Tribunal, Ernakulam, against this Order which is pending for deposal. The

Company has paid an amount of  ` 117.30 lakhs against this demand. The

Management expects to get substantial relief in the appeal and hence no provision is

considered necessary.

ii.  The Company has received a Notice of demand from the Income Tax Assessing

Officer, Thrissur, demanding an amount of  ̀  399.36 lakhs for the A.Y. 2017-18. The

Company has e-filed an appeal before the Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals),

Thrissur, against this tax demand, which is pending for hearing. The Company is

advised that it has strong case in its favour and that the tax demand is expected to be

substantially reduced/dropped in the appeal proceedings. Accordingly, no provision

is considered necessary by the Management.

7. Trade payables/current liabilities, trade receivables, insurance debtors and advances/deposits

are subject to confirmation and reconciliation from the respective parties. The company has

received intimation from the creditors regarding their status under Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and the amount of dues to Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises is as per the information available with the Management. In the opinion of the

management, there are no amounts paid/payable towards interest under the said statute.

8. Value of imported raw materials, stores and components consumed - Nil (Previous year Rs

Nil) Value of indigenous stores/instruments/films consumed during the year  ̀   313.21 lakhs

(previous year  ̀  302.63  lakhs), and value of indigenous raw materials (medicines/lab materials

consumed during the year  ` 1,656.91 lakhs (previous year  ` 1,444.76 lakhs).

9. Disclosures as per Accounting Standard – 15  - Employee Benefits (Revised 2005):

a. Defined Contribution Plan recognized as an expense for the year is as under:

i. Employers contribution to PF –  ` 139.65 lakhs (previous year  `  146.46 lakhs);

ii. Employers contribution to ESIC – ` 20.66 lakhs (previous year  `  30.39 lakhs);

b. Contribution to Defined Benefit Plan – Gratuity – During the year under report, the

company has also carried out an actuarial valuation of gratuity liability in respect of its

eligible employees. The present value of the defined benefit obligation and the related

service cost is determined based on the actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit

Method. Net actuarial gain or loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. The

Company has dis-continued the Group Gratuity Cash Accumulation Scheme with LIC of

India during the year under report.
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The above disclosures are based on the information provided in the Actuarial valuation report of an

independent Actuary and relied upon by the auditors.

c. Other Long term benefits – encashment of earned leave – Rs Nil (during the year

under report, as per the decision of the management, there is no policy of encashment of

earned leave. (Previous year Rs. Nil).

d. Additional disclosures as per AS – 15 –

Sl No. Particulars  2019-20 ` 2018-19 `

1 Present value  of obligation – opening balance 25,400,079 18,677,678

2 Interest cost 2,262,928 16,90,995

3 Current service cost 3,988,590 32,83,302

4 Benefits paid (1,665,720) (13,15,931)

5 Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations 24,32,104 30,64,035

6 Past service cost Nil Nil

7 Present value of obligation – year end 32,417,981 2,54,00,079

8 Fair value of plan assets – opening balance 252,448 2,37,502

9 Expected return on plan asset (648) 18,266

10 Contributions 14,13,920 13,15,931

11 Benefits paid (1,665,720) (13,15,931)

12 Asset Gain/(loss) Nil (3,320)

13 Ending Asset Nil 2,52,448

14 Salary escalation rate - % 4%  4%

15 Discount rate 6.80% 7.70%

16 Actuarial gain/(loss) to be recognized in P&L (24,32,104) (30,67,355)

Amount recognised in Balance sheet:

17 Present value of obligations – opening balance 3,24,17,981 2,54,00,079

18 Ending Asset Nil 2,52,448

19 Funded status (asset/(liability) (3,24,17,981) (2,51,47,631)

20 Net asset/(liability) recognized in balance sheet –

 refer Note 5 & 8 (3,24,17,981) (2,51,47,631)

Expense recognized: Statement of P&L:

21 Current service cost 39,88,590 32,83,302

22 Interest cost 22,62,928 16,90,995

23 Expected return on plan assets 648 (18,266)

24 Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized 24,32,104 30,67,355

25 Net expenses charged to P & L – refer Note 23 86,84,270 80,23,386

___________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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DATE:  July 28,2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Sd/-)

1. Prof K.P. Ahammed Koya

(CHAIRMAN)

DIN : 00860003

           (Sd/-)

2. DR. V.K. ABDUL AZEEZ

               (MANAGING DIRECTOR)

DIN : 00860120

Vide our Report of even date attached:

DATE: July 28, 2020

For V.VENUGOPALAN & ASSOCIATES,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,

(Firm Registration No. 010739S)

           (Sd/-)

V.  VENUGOPALAN, B.Com. FCA

Partner

(M No. 70112)

10. Salary and Allowances includes  ` 23,00,000 (previous year  ` 19, 00,000) paid to

Managing Director towards Managerial remuneration;  ` 57,10,000 (previous year

`  45, 83,333) being remuneration to Whole time directors/chairman.

11. During the year under report, an amount of  ` 35.18 lakhs (previous year ‘ Nil) has

been transferred to ‘Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRR) account, as per the provisions

of Section 71 (4) of the Companies Act, 2013. The aggregate DRR outstanding as at year

end is adequate as per the rate prescribed in the MCA circular dated February 11, 2013. The

year-end balance of DRR is  `  456.39 lakhs (previous year  ` 421.20 lakhs)

12. During the year under report, debentures amounting to  ` 2.15lakhs (previous year

` 23.65lakhs) were redeemed and no debentures issued in current year (previous year

`  2.15 lakhs debentures issued).

13. During the year under report, the Company has paid dividend amounting to  ̀   561.70

lakhs (previous year  ` 469.58.lakhs), which includes the first interim dividend amounting to

` 264.05 lakhs and second interim dividend amounting to  ` 297.65 lakhs by utilizing the

profits earned by the company and out of free reserves. During the year under report, 10% of

the net profit (after tax and after transfer to DRR) amounting to  ̀   31.66 lakhs (previous year

‘ Nil) has been transferred to statutory reserve.

14. The deferred tax liability as on March 31, 2020 comprises of the tax effect of depreciation

on fixed assets amounting to  ` 74.70 lakhs (previous year  ` 78.88 lakhs).

15. The deferred tax asset as on March 31, 2020 comprises of the tax effect of gratuity

provision disallowed under income tax rules and tax effect of unabsorbed depreciation

allowances amounting to  ` 81.59 lakhs (previous year  ` 101.66 lakhs)
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Date: July 28, 2020

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Prof. K.P Ahammed Koya - Chairman (Sd/-)

DIN:00860003

Dr V K Abdul Azeez - Managing Director (Sd/-)

DIN:00860120

For V VENUGOPALAN & ASSOCIATES,

Date: July 28, 2020

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,

(Firm Registration No. 010739S)

         (Sd/-)
V Venugopalan, B.Com. FCA

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019Sl

No.
Particulars

Note

No. Rs Rs Rs Rs

  I             EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Shareholders’ Funds

 a Share Capital 1      42,522,000      40,602,000

 b Reserve and surplus 2    813,583,264    827,825,776

         856,105,264 868,427,776

(2) Non-current liabilities

 a Long-term borrowings 3      55,245,000      55,675,000

 b Other long term liabilities 4       3,893,772        2,406,750

 c Long term provisions 5      31,332,532      24,563,890

         90,471,304 82,645,640

(3) Current liabilities

 a Short term borrowings 6      77,476,145      49,401,720

 b Trade payables: Total outstanding dues of;

i) Micro enterprises and Small enterprises       1,105,351          598,335

ii) Creditors other than Micro & Small enterprises      52,689,857      45,576,446

 c Other current liabilities 7      34,738,078      54,807,713

 d Short term provisions 8       1,085,449         167,094,880          583,741 150,967,955

                                                             TOTAL      1,113,671,448 1,102,041,371

 II            ASSETS

(1) Non-current assets

 a Property, Plant and Equipment

i) Tangible assets 9,10   882,080,078    864,367,789

ii) Intangible assets          253,949          445,030

iii) Capital work-in-progress      46,969,766      52,396,876

   929,303,793    917,209,694

 b Deferred tax asset - net          689,497        2,278,306

 c Non-current investments 11            25,000            25,000

 d Long term loans and advances 12       5,911,694        3,711,694

 e Other non-current assets 13      17,036,560      18,928,004

         952,966,544 942,152,698

(2) Current assets

 a Inventories 14      20,149,214      16,309,742

 b Trade receivables 15      62,926,379      39,396,071

 c Cash and bank balances 16      69,997,673    101,031,572

 d Other current assets 17       3,782,196        2,201,993

 e Short term loans and advances 18       3,849,442         160,704,904          949,295 159,888,673

                                                               TOTAL       1,113,671,448 1,102,041,371

Contingent liabilities & commitments 19            54,330,215 14,393,851

Notes to Accounts & Accounting Policies 26

DAYA GENERAL HOSPITAL LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT March 31st 2020

Vide our report of even date attached :
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DAYA GENERAL HOSPITAL LIMITED

         STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

For the Current period
2019-20

or the Previous Year
2018-19.

Sl

No.
Particulars

Note

No.
Rs Rs Rs Rs

       Income:

I  Revenue from operations 20     835,209,855     740,310,460

II  Other income 21       16,826,871       852,036,726      12,129,498      752,439,958

III  Total Revenue ( I + II )        852,036,726      752,439,958

IV       Expenses:

a  Consumption of X-Ray Films         1,027,659           848,321

b  Consumption of Stores        26,844,959      24,452,931

c  Consumption of Cathlab         3,188,136        3,353,887

d  Hospital Consumables - Instruments            260,873        1,608,546

e  Lab Chemical Purchase        25,404,807      22,919,801

f  Purchase of Medicine(net of returns)      139,462,625       196,189,059     121,292,410      174,475,897

g  Variations in inventories 22       (3,844,800)        8,213,258

h  Employee benefits expenses 23     241,047,679     242,929,014

i  Finance costs 24       16,678,795      16,373,961

j  Depreciation and amortization expense 9,10       60,508,029      54,455,981

k  Operating & administrative expenses 25     294,785,705       609,175,408     278,900,482      600,872,696

 Total Expenses          805,364,467      775,348,592

V  Profit before tax (III-IV)            46,672,259                                         (22,908,634)

VI  Tax expense:

a  Current tax         9,899,600                   -

b  Deferred tax         1,588,809         11,488,409       (5,384,314)        (5,384,314)

VII  Profit after tax for the year       35,183,850    (17,524,320)

VIII Earnings per equity share:

a  Basic               827.43            (464.40)

b  Diluted                      -                    -

Date: July 28, 2020

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Prof. K.P Ahammed Koya - Chairman (Sd/-)

DIN:00860003

Dr V K Abdul Azeez - Managing Director (Sd/-)

DIN:00860120

For V VENUGOPALAN & ASSOCIATES,

Date: July 28, 2020

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,

(Firm Registration No. 010739S)

         (Sd/-)
V Venugopalan, B.Com. FCA

Vide our report of even date attached :
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FORM No. MGT9

                  EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

           As on financial year ended on 31.03.2020

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management & Administration)

Rules, 2014.

I.  REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated)

   S. No.

   1 Hospital activities           8610 100%

 Name and Description of main products /

services
NIC Code

of the Product/service
%  to total turnover of

the  company

II I  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SN Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/

Subsidiary/

Associate

% ofsharesheld Applicable Section

NIL

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

CIN

Registration Date

Name of the Company

Category/Sub-category of the Company

Address of the Registered office  & contact details

Whether listed company

Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar

& Transfer Agent, if any.

U85110KL1977PLC002877

24/01/1977

DAYA GENERAL HOSPITAL LIMITED

Company Limited by Shares

Non-govt company

NO.V/302&303, SHORNUR ROAD, NEAR

VIYYUR BRIDGE THRISSUR KL 680022 IN

Contact No. : 0487-2323869 Email ID :

daya.hospital@gmail.com

NO

INTEGRATED REGISTRY MANAGEMENT

SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED (BPID:

IN200264), 2ND FLOOR, KENCES

TOWERS, NO.1 RAMAKRISHNA STREET,

NORTH USMAN ROAD, T NAGAR,

CHENNAI – 600017.
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